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Dear Srien,

Enclosed is my this moming's letter to Charlier.

If you have an address in D.C. or the U.S.A for Radio Difusion-TV Francaise I'd
appreciatn it in the event I have to take legal steps to effect recovery.

It is pessible that I have finally put = Canadian handle on the CIA's drug-mind
bending operations, with a link to a death. I think it would make quite a story. It
includss having lozated the diarles of this farout operative, whose initlal intelligence
training was in Canada.

As I told you wes inevitable, I have received nothing from ﬁary i;errell. 1'd still
like to hear what Gaudet, Jenmner and perhaps a few others had to say and I would like
all of it for archival deposit.

I stay busy on the FODA work, productively. I'd like to find time to write.

When you are down thls way again perhsps we can discuss this official toying with
minds. By then I'1l have more of what is indicated above, although the actual diaries
are too distant for me to think of making personal examination of them,

One of my sources, a reporter who was somehow involved in the earlier stages of
that Orwellian work, has located for we avother reporter who has had accuss to the
diaries. Last night he informed me he has also put a few new things in the mail,

Baat wishes,



